March 16, 1982 - continued

Commissioner Cox stated he had a lot of calls about mosquitos. After some discussion, the Board agreed to start spraying.

Mr. Robert Nations with Florida Engineering met with the Board to discuss Highway 274. Mr. Nations stated that in his opinion the road would hold up, but he would recommend that the balance of the highway contract be withheld until all the coring was finished. The Board agreed to go ahead and pay the contract since the engineer had signed off.

Mr. Pack Bowden stated that he thought the road was in good shape.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried that no fee be charged to use the ballfields at the S. B. Atkins Park in the day time.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to appoint Alvin Roberts as Building Inspector.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Clerk

Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 6, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Monroe Cox, and Clayton Shiver, Commissioner Bowman was absent.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Bill Corbin, County Attorney, were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Cox. Attorney Bill Corbin stated that his conclusion on the audit of the Tax Collector regarding the lack of records was that it would probably be a losing battle to file suit on the bond issue.

Commissioner Whitfield stated it was not feasible for the Board to file a suit. Commissioner Shiver and Commissioner Cox agrees that it would not be feasible to spend anymore of the County's money on a lawsuit of this nature.

Commissioner Shiver stated he was not satisfed with the way Highway 274 is repaired. A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried for the County Attorney to write a letter to Baxter's Asphalt to make all the necessary repairs.

A letter from Sheriff Smith on the cost of the appeal was presented. This was tabled until the next Board meeting.

Mr. Neal Mayo was present for the Board meeting, and asked the Board what requirements an individual has to meet to get under the HUD Grant.

Alvin Roberts was present and made a report on the courthouse maintenance.

Gene McClellan, HUD Coordinator, made a report to the Board on the HUD Program and on the HUD paving. Also present was James Rowe with Gulf Asphalt. The Board also discussed the billing on the Wrennie Moody Road. Mr. McClellan recommended that the HUD portion of the Wrennie Moody Road not be paid until the bill was settled.

Commissioner Whitfield inquired as to a letter received from Baxter's Asphalt about the "coring" on Highway 274. Gene McClellan presented a letter to buy fire trucks. Commissioner Whitfield said "no" to the letter, and to transfer recreation money to buy the fire trucks. Commissioners Shiver and Cox agreed that if any money was left after installing water lines at Scotts Ferry to use it for fire trucks.

Fernwood Bailey, County Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the county roads.

Mr. Gene Lampkins, garbage collector, met with the Board and asked that drums be placed at the S. B. Atkins Park and the Kinard School Park. Mr. Lampkins also requested the Board to allow him to raise his collection rate from \$14.00 to \$16.00 per quarter, and from \$5.00 to \$6.00 per month. The Board agreed to the increase and Commissioner Shiver stated the collection was still up to the citizens of the County.

Commissioner Shiver inquired as to the possibility of some financial assistance for the voluntary ambulance service which serves the south end of Calhoun County. After some discussion, the Board agreed for emergency calls only to be billed thru the County's indigency fund.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to issue a County Deed to Marvin G. Holley returning a garbage pit that was to revert after being used by the County.

Commissioner Whitfield stated he had had several complaints, and he wanted a letter written to the legislators concerning HRS in Calhoun County having food stamp recepients come into the office when they could be mailed out and save the expense of travel.

Commissioner Whitfield made a report on the primary roads per a conference Commissioner Cox and himself attended in Chipley. He stated that a contract would be let in May on Highway 20 from Clarksville to the Bay County Line. The following roads - Hwy. 73 South from Hwy. 20 to Hwy. 71 would be relet in May, 1982, for resurfacing and to be returned to the Board of County Commission; Hwy. 275 from Hwy. 71 to Hwy. 71 South to be resurfaced in May and would be returned to the Board and Hwy. 71 S from Robert's Store to the Gulf County line.

Ernie Padgett, County Commissioner from Jackson County, met with the Board concerning J.A.S.P. which is a juvenile program. After some discussion, the Board agreed to work with Mr. Padgett on the project.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, made a report to the Board concerning the Weahterization Seminar in Orlando he attended, and stated the grant was approved as of March 12,1982.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Bobby Varnum